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EXHIBIT D

REQUISITION CERTIFICATE

TO: 01d Kent Bank and Trust Company and
National Bank of Detroit

FROM: The Vitamin Company, Inc. (the 'Corporation)

SUBJECT: $8,300,000 City of Greenville, South Carolina,
Industrial Development Revenue Notes (The Vitamin
Company, Inc. Project) 1984, Series A and Series B

This represents Requisition Certificate No.
in the total amount of to pay those costs
of the Project detailed in the schedule attached,

The undersigned does certify that:

1. The expenditures for which moneys are requisi-
tioned hereby represent proper charges against the
Construction Fund, have not been included in a
previous requisition and have been properly
recorded on the Corporation's books.

2. The moneys requisitioned hereby are not greater
than those necessary to meet obligations due and
payable or to reimburse the Corporation for its
funds actually advanced for costs of the Project.

3. The Corporation is not in default under the
Agreement and nothing has occurred to the
knowledge of the Corporation that would prevent
the performance of -its obligations under the
Agreement.

4. After payment of moneys hereby requested, except
as hereinafter provided, the total amount
available to complete the Project substantially in
accordance with the Plans and Specifications as
set forth in 4(g) below will be on the date hereof
equal to the estimated cost to complete the
Project as shown in 4(d) below as follows:
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